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Delbert Rigsby
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From: Kory Langhoter <kory@statecraftlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Delbert Rigsby

Cc: Thomas Basite

Subject: Re: MUR 7237 (Debbie Lesko and Re-Elect Debbie Lesko for Senate)

Thanks for your letter, Delbert. Even with the delay that is unavoidable absent a quorum, our client is interested in pre-
probable cause conciliation—so we will wait for a nominee to be confirmed and a quorum ta be restared.

Merry Christmas,
Kory

Kory Langhofer

STATECRAFT PLLC

649 North Fourth Avenue, First Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Desk: (602) 382-4078

This transmission may he protected by the attarney-client privilege or the attomey work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, piease delete all copies of the
transmission and advise the sender immediately,

From: Delbert Rigsby <drigsby@fec.gov>

Date: Monday, December 9, 2019 at 2:19 PM

To: Kory Langhofer <kory@statecraftlaw.com>

Subject: MUR 7337 {Debbie Lesko and Re-Elect Debbie Lesko for Senate)

Kory,

| have enclosed a letter regarding MUR 7337 (Debbie Lesko and Re-Elect Debbie Lesko for Senate). This letter is also
being sent to you today via U.S. mail. Thanks.

Delbert K. Rigsby

Attarney

Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

(202) 694-1616
drigshy@fec.gov






